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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Greg Fogleman 
Thursday, June 17, 2004 2 5 7  PM 
Ronnie Smith (E-mail) 
Kay Flynn; Beth Keating; Cindy Miller; David Dowds; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
FPSC Docket No. 040553-TX; Petition for designation as eligible telecommunications carrier 
(ETC) by Coastal Telephone Connections 

Dear Mr. Smith, 

As per our discussion on June 15th, I have included below several links that I believe may be usehl to you 
in your ETC applications here at the Florida Public Service Commission. Additional information appears 
warranted regarding the areas you are seeking designation and how such services would be provisioned (Le., 
resale, unbundled network elements, or facilities). As Ms. Keating noted, Docket No. 040553 has been 
opened to address the merits of your petition, and you may supplement your petition in that docket. Should 
you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me or Beth Keating. 

Sincerely, 
CMP 

Gregory Fogleman 
Economic Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
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Example of petition pending at FCC for ETC designation in Florida 

ETC Petition of AT&T Wireless Services, Inc. et al. 
Date Received/Adopted: 05/03/04 
~http://~ullfoss2.fcc.~ov/prod/ecfs/retrieve.c~i?native or pdf=pdf&id document=65 1 6 1 8 3 7 2 9  
<http://gullfoss2 .fcc.gov/prod/ecfs/retrieve.cgi?native or pdf-pdf&id document-65 1 6 1 83726> 

Example of petition and FCC order pertaining to ETC designation 

ETC Petition of Virginia Cellular LLC 
Proceeding: 96-45 
Rate ReceivedAdopted: 04/26/02 
<h~://.~ullfossZ.fcc.~ov/pro#ecfs/re~ieve.c~i?~ative or pdf=pdf&id document-65 13 1890 19> 
~http://g;ullfoss2.fcc.~ov/prod/ecfs/retrieve.c~i?iiative - or pdf=pdf&id document=65 1 3 1 89020> 

First Amendment to Virginia Cellular LLC Petition 
Date ReceiveaYAdopted: I0/21/02 
<http://~ullfoss:!.fcc.~ov/prod/ecfs/retrieve.c~i?native or pdf%df&id docunient=65 1 32983 14> 

Second Amendment to Virginia Cellular LLC Petition 
Date ReceivedAdopted: 044 7/03 
<http://guI 1 foss2 .fcc.pov!prod/ecfs/retrieve.c.qi?nat ive or pdf-pdf&id document-65 1 3 982727> 

FCC Order on Universal Service Virginia Cellular, LLC Petition for Designation as an ETC in the 0 c p! f q ;' b; L A  L r 1: r' ,2 : Commonwealth of Virginia I .  . >  . 
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CCA Official Document 61 17j 2004 
c Document released on 01/22/2004 

<http://hraunfoss. fcc.nov/edocs ~ublic/attachmatch/FCC-03 -3 3 8A I .pdf, 
<http ://hraunfoss . fcc .gov/edocs pu bl ic/attachmatch/FCC-Q 3 -3 3 SA2 .pdP 
<http://hraunfoss.fcc.gov/edocs public/attachmatch/FCC-O3-338A3 .piif> 
<http : l h  aun €os s . fcc . gov/edocs pub1 i clattachmatc WFCC-03 -3 3 8A4. pd f, 
<http://hraunfoss.fcc.gov/edocs public/attachrnatch/FCC-03-338A5.pdd.f, 
<http://hraunfoss. fcc. gov/edocs public/attachmatchCC-03 -3 3 8A6.pdfi 
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